Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED
April 18, 2022

Memo r

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines \1

PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager

Date: April 18,2022

Re: Recommendation for Appointments to Boards and Commissions

I recommend the following individual(s) for appointment to the M/WBE Advisory Committee:

Eric Hairston (b/m) who resides at 3756 Stafford Place Boulevard, Apartment 104, Winston-Salem,
NC 27127. Mr. Hairston is a Teacher’s Assistant for Occupational Curriculum Studies. His term will
expire January 2024.

Odette Yamboé Sanchez (h/f) who resides at 3301 Luther Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Ms.
Yambo Sanchez is the Executive Director of Latino Community Services. Her term will expire January
2024,

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Citizens’ Budget Advisory Council:

Freddie R. Salsbury (w/m) who resides at 137 West End Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Mr.
Salsbury is a Professor at Wake Forest University. His term will expire July 2023.




